Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 12:49 PM

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SMC 2525U Surveyed by Kenneth (CS/AGI21008779/Kuf3)

Proceed as per Kenneth adjustment.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 12:45 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SMC 2525U Surveyed by Kenneth (CS/AGI21008779/Kuf3)

Simon found part prices need verification and Kenneth had finalised with workshop.

Best Regards,
Hui Zhen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 12:42 PM

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SMC 2525U Surveyed by Kenneth (CS/AGI21008779/Kuf3)

Why Kenneth survey | need to review?

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 12:22 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SMC 2525U Surveyed by Kenneth (CS/AGI121008779/Kuf3)

Dear Bryan,

Kindly assist to audit.



Best Regards,
Hui Zhen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




